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Dear Sirs,

I would like to explore whether we can obtain permission to remove or truncate the two
lime trees at the front of this property, overhanging the pavement in Lyndhurst Gardens.

These trees attract aphids which exude a sticky substance which contaminates the
pavements, the handrails, and any cars parked in the four or five bays adjacent to the
trees. This substance makes it essential to clean any car that stands in the vicinity
frequently. But more importantly it makes the pavements extremely slippery and
dangerous after rain. On several occasions people have slipped and fallen as a result of
this substance and I myself, being a disabled person, find it extremely difficult to walk
from my front door to the car with any sense of security. My wife on one occasion fell
injuring her face and hands and suffering bruises elsewhere on her body.

As I said above this is an exploratory letter to ascertain whether you can take any action.
If I get a positive response I will, of course, have to consult my fellow flat-owners to
obtain their consent before any action is taken.

Yours faithfully
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Sir Denis Forman

Customer Support Team

Planning and Public Protection
Culture and Environmental Directorate
London Borough of Camden

5% Floor

Town Hall Extension

Argyle Street

London WC1H 8EQ




